From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>
To: registrar@jiit.ac.in

Date: 13-04-2023 18:30

Subject: Climate Hackathon being organized by IIT Kanpur and BuzzOnEarth - Reg.

To

The All Vice Chancellors of Technical Universities and

All Directors/Principals of AICTE approved institutions

Subject: Climate Hackathon being organized by 11T Kanpur and BuzzOnEarth - Reg.
Dear Madam/Sir,

Greetings from AICTE!

As you may be aware, climate change is one of the biggest challenges of our time, and it requires a
concerted effort from all sections of society to mitigate its effects. With this in mind, IIT Kanpur is
organising a Climate Hackathon to bring together the brightest mind from across the country to work
towards innovative solutions to tackle climate change. Climate Hackathon is scheduled to be held on 17t
April 2023 at 11T Kanpur.

This Hackathon is open to students from all engineering colleges and universities across India.
Participation of institutions like yours may greatly enhance the diversity and quality of solutions. IIT
Kanpur plans to provide a platform for the winning teams to develop their ideas further and bring them to
fruition.

The details about the above event are as follows:

e Deadline Submission for Online Climate Hackathon: 15th April 2023

e To learn more about the Hackathon, please visit: https://buzzonearth-climatehackathon.in/

e Who Can Participate: All students enrolled in undergraduate, graduate, and postgraduate programs
across India.

e There is no Registration Fee; however, participation is through prior registration only.

The copy of notification regarding the above mentioned Hackathon is enclosed with this email.

You are requested to disseminate about the said Hackathon among all the students for their active
participation and to avail the benefit from this national Hackathon.

Pfa:- https://drive.google.com/file/d/104KfR1vJI-OEH4FrVH7hBPmMXpOQfOBLo-/view?usp=share link

(Amit Kumar Singh)
Assistant Director P&AP Bureau
011-29581310
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